

**COMMUNITY SCRUTINY**

<b>Meeting</b>	<b>Draft Agenda Items</b>	<b>Lead PFH/ Lead Officer</b>	<b>Executive Report?</b>
<b>30th June 2021</b>	Belvedere Road Public Space/ Flook House (1)	Cllr M. Kravis / C. Hall	Yes
RD: 18th June	Executive Cllr PFH Session - Cllr Derek Perry (Sports Parks and Leisure) (3)	Cllr Derek Perry	No
	Verbal Update from PFH on the Introduction of Parking Electronic Permits & P&D - Cllr M Rigby (2)	Cllr M Rigby for Car Parking / S. Noyce	No
<b>29th July 2021</b>	Single Homelessness Accomodation Strategy	Cllr F Smith/ M. Leeman	Yes
	Execbal Cllr PFH Session - Cllr Fran Smith (Housing)	Cllr Fran Smith	
<b>26th August 2021</b>			
<b>30th September 2021</b>			
<b>28th October 2021</b>	Voluntary and Community Sector Grants Review	Cllr C. Booth / S. Weetch	Yes
	Executive Cllr PFH Session - Cllr C Booth ( Community)	Cllr C Booth	
	<i>Avon and Somerset Police</i>		
<b>24th November 2021</b>			
<b>6th January 2021</b>	Car Parking/ Introduction of Parking Electronic Permits and Pay & Display	Cllr M. Rigby / S. Noyce	No
<b>27th January 2021</b>			